## Brown County Beekeepers Association Meeting Minutes Wednesday, January 17, 2024 at 6:30p

**Location:** Meeting was conducted in-person at Green Bay Botanical Gardens and streamed via Zoom.

**Attendance:** Please see the sign-in sheet for a list of attendees. 32 in-person attendees indicated on sign-in sheet. This is in addition to those recorded on the sign-in sheet attending via zoom.

Meeting before the Meeting: No MBM today.

Topic	Presenter	Description	Action Required (must specify who, what & when)
Welcome	Chris Groth	Meeting began at 6:30 pm with Chris Groth facilitating in-person.	None
Clun Business	Chris Groth	<ul> <li>Asked members to submit ideas for education topics.</li> <li>Introduced 2024 club officers and committee heads.</li> <li>Reminded members to update their memberships and pay their dues.</li> <li>Reminded members about treat signup sheet.</li> </ul>	None
Financial Report	Tom Cashman	Tom Cashman gave the club financial report for the previous month 01/11/2023 to 1/13/2024. Current balance: \$7,583.96	None
Budget Vote	Chris Groth	Chris presented the proposed budget for 2024. Budget was approved by membership as presented. Expenses: \$5,400, Revenue: \$2,800.	None
Club Mission	Chris Groth	Chris reviewed the club mission for membership.	None
Intro Class	Andrea Michaud	Andrea provided updates on the Intro to Beekeeping class.  Original class date of 1/13 was snowed out. Class moved to 1/20 (at the hive still set for 5/18). 33 people still registered. 1 person moved to 2025. No refunds requested so far.	None
Education Agenda	Emily Skala	Emily reviewed the education calendar for membership.	None
BCBA Equipment	Chris Groth	Chris shared a list of BCBA equipment for rent and that it is now housed at Wayne Steigelman's.	None
Education – AmeriCorps	David Lee Schneider	David showed a couple of videos on AmeriCorps, then explained to membership what AmeriCorps is and how it works. David then showed members the AmeriCorps website and answered any questions.	None
Education – Winter Management Panel	Charlotte Skala, Dick Sturm, Sarah Mueller, Chris Groth	Panel discussed their methods of winter management and answered questions from the crowd.	None

## Brown County Beekeepers Association Meeting Minutes Wednesday, January 17, 2024 at 6:30p

Technology	Wayne Steigelman	Wayne showed some graphs from his Broodminder installation to help demonstrate how Broodminder works.	None
Prize Drawing	Chris Groth	I membership to The Wisconsin Honey Producers was given away via a ticket draw.	None
Adjournment		Meeting adjourned 01/17/2024 at 8:00p.	None
Next Meeting		Next meeting is Wednesday, February 21, 2024	None
		Respectfully submitted via Edmund Poillion, Secretary & Recorder.	



## **BROWN COUNTY BEEKEEPERS ASSOCIATION MEETING SIGN-IN SHEET**

Wednesday, January 17, 2024 @ 6:30p

<b>Club Leadership (Initial if Present)</b>	PRINTED NAME
1 President - Chris Groth	22 BOB MACHIELS
2 VP - Nathan Frailey	23 Tracey Franke
3 Treasurer - Tom Cashman T.)C.	24 Jesse Kallioinen.
4 Secretary - Edmund Poillion	25 Andrea Michaud
5 Web Chair - Carl Fisher	26 Mike Michaud
6 Education Outreach Chair - Julie Mazzoleni	27 Charlotte Skale
7 Soc Media - Wayne Steigelman	28 Emily Styda
8 At Large - Dick Sturm	29 Pat Laes
9 Club Education CoChair - Dave Elsen	30 Steve Hartstern
10 Club Education CoChair - Emily Skala	31 Millissa Maurenford
PRINTED NAME	32 FRANK MARShall
11 DAVIOLES SCHUSIES	33 Heathert Chris Keitmerer
12 Judy Poillion	34 Bedy Johnson
13 SARAH MUGILER	35 Ela Colonia
14 IMAHMUELLER	36 MIXE LOVEX.
15 KEITH REINHARD	37 Angie Linskens
16 Anna Koof	38
17 Erika Kundinger	39
18 Wa see he Andre	40
19 JAMES ARVEY	41
20 Andrew Epocks	42
21 Brothow & Port 7 - accept	43